
 

 

 
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO CONVEY INTEREST IN AND FOR 

PROPERTY TO BE USED FOR PUBLIC USE BY THE CITY OF 
ODESSA  

 
DATE: May 20, 2014  
 

 

Attached is a letter from the District’s tax attorney describing property which has been 
turned over to the taxing entities for failure of the owner to pay taxes. The City of 
Odessa requests that Ector County Independent School District convey the interest in 
this property to be used for public use. 
 

The Board will remember that all other taxing entities must agree to the request to 
transfer of property to the City of Odessa.  

 

**************************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the request to convey the District’s 
interest in the following property: 
  
  
0.619 Acre Tract Located in Section 16, Block 42, T-2-S, Odessa, Ector County, Texas 

 

 
**************************** 

 

 
 

Respectively submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe               Brian J. Moersch 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 


